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Project Name Chesterville Outpost  Project Number DOT-140007 

Project Location 3988 County Road 127    
 
 
Date posted: March 11, 2014 
Date revised: March 13, 2014 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Will the short-listed teams be required to submit a GMP as part of their proposal, or will the GMP be after selection? 
 

A. The GMP will be required with the Proposals along with a preliminary Schematic Design Submission. 
 

2. Is there any information on the existing buildings to be demolished?   
 

A. Not at this time, this information will be provided to the Short Listed firms.  A site visit will be schedule for the 
short listed firms. 
 

3. The information I have says a general bid date of 3/17/14.  Is this likely to change? 
 

A. March 17, 2014, is the day responses to the Request for Qualifications are due. 
This is not a bid date and no this date will not change. 
 

4. Are there any Steel Storage Tanks on this project? (The scope list relocating an existing Fuel Farm but storage tanks 
are mentioned frequently throughout the scope) 
 

A. The only steel tank is the relocation of the existing fuel storage tank.  There will also be plastic 
calcium and salt brine tanks required.  This information will be shared with the short listed firms. 
 

5. Is Environmental Service/Hazardous Material Consulting required for the project? 
 

A. Composition of the Design Build team is at the discretion of the Design Builder.  However, the owner team 
does not anticipate any hazardous building materials. 
 

6. Is landscape architecture required for the project? 
 

A. Composition of the Design Build team is at the discretion of the Design Builder.  However, the owner team 
does not have any landscaping requirements that would require a specialized consultant. 
 


